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Danielle Delaney

From: Gregory J. Gentile
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 8:42 AM
To: Danielle Delaney; Gino Lucchetti
Subject: Re: PS&T request from 1/5/22

Good morning 
 
In 2021 there the Newton Fire Department responded  Mutual Aide to other cities and towns 19 times. Of 
those 19, Newton companies responded to the fire scene 8 times. The other 11 times, the companies 
responded for a coverage assignment. 
 
Please reach out with any additional questions. 
 
Respectfully,  
 

Assistant Chief Greg Gentile 
Newton Fire Department 
Chief of Operations 
 
1164 Centre St 
GJGentile@NewtonMA.gov 

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 12:07 PM 
To: Gino Lucchetti <glucchetti@newtonma.gov>; Gregory J. Gentile <gjgentile@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: PS&T request from 1/5/22  
  
Hi Chiefs, 
  
I am writing the PS&T report for next week distribution. 
  
When you have a chance please send me the information on this question.   
  

How many fires did you respond to in other cities and towns in 2021?   
  
  
Thank you 
Danielle 
Danielle Delaney 
Senior Committee Clerk 
City Council 
ddelaney@newtonma.gov 
617‐796‐1211 
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